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This AM I walked the Sawyer Trail system to map out...smooth GPS trace...the primary loop and branch 
segments using the "pause" button on the AllTrails app.  I made a couple of errors is using the pause...some 
retraceing...but it worked pretty well.  Open the link below for the completed map.  I wanted to include a 
photo...as a way point...to see how that was identified and referenced.  I used the big White Ash tree.  I 
think at this point AllTrails provides a pretty accurate map that one could follow on the trail.  I have to check 
again the hiking distance (3.5 miles) and moving time (1:17 hrs) since I had a few retracing.  Third time is 
the charm.

Dennis

PS  I checked again the Slade Town Forrest and did find the remnants of an old field road/trail down thru the 
property.  I wasn't visable earlier with the snow.  It might be wise to blaze it as a way down to the 
pond...pond is very active with numerous beaver lodges.

----- Original Message -----
From: Dennis Krause
To: Dennis Krause ; dkrause3
Sent: Saturday, June 01, 2019 10:16 AM
Subject: Sawyer Land Conservation Trails

Check out my activity on AllTrails.

https://www.alltrails.com/explore/recording/sawyer-land-conservation-trails?p=-1

Sent from my iPhone


